From: Trials

To: Rick. Michelle; Trials

Cc: Lesovitz, Jeffrey; Guest-TekIPR; BoxNomadix@knobbe.com; 2dgm@knobbe.com; 2whs@knobbe.com
Subject: RE: IPR2019-01191 - Ex. 1027

Date: Thursday, November 14, 2019 3:01:11 PM

Counsel,

Per your request, the confidential version of exhibit 1027 has been expunged.
Regards,

Andrew Kellogg,

Supervisory Paralegal

Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
Direct: 571-272-5366

From: Rick, Michelle <MRick@bakerlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 9:30 AM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Lesovitz, Jeffrey <JLesovitz@bakerlaw.com>; Guest-TekIPR <Guest-TekIPR@bakerlaw.com>;
BoxNomadix@knobbe.com; 2dgm@knobbe.com; 2whs@knobbe.com

Subject: IPR2019-01191 - Ex. 1027

Dear Board,

This is a request to expunge Ex. 1027. Last night, Petitioner inadvertently filed Ex. 1027, a
confidential document, in IPR2019-01191. While speaking with Eric at the PTAB office this morning
to discuss resolution options, he marked yesterday’s Ex. 1027 filing confidential to Board and Parties
and advised to (1) re-file the corrected document and (2) email the Board to formally request
expungement of Ex. 1027. The attached public document was filed this morning. Please expunge
Ex. 1027 filed on November 13, 2019. Our apologies for this error.

Regards,

Michelle

Michelle Rick
Paralegal Coordinator

BakerHostetler

Cira Centre

2929 Arch Street | 12th Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19104-2891
T +1.215.564.5764

mrick@bakerlaw.com

bakerlaw.com
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This email is intended only for the use of the party to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged,

confidential, or protected by law. If you are not the intended

recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying

or distribution of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately
by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

Any tax advice in this email is for information purposes only. The content
of this email is limited to the matters specifically addressed herein

and may not contain a full description of all relevant facts or a

complete analysis of all relevant issues or authorities.

Internet communications are not assured to be secure or clear of
inaccuracies as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore,
we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are
present in this email, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result
of e-mail transmission.
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